Edington in Pictures — 4
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The old Post Office, although not the original, whi ch, according to a map of 1889,
was at the City. Once known as Kia-Ora and now as  Merrilies, presumably after
the poem by John Keats. Note the well atthe front  — a ‘must have’ in those days.
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Inmead Cottage c. late 1800s. Later to become the  home and business premises of
Jim Axford, coal merchant and general carrier. His daughter, Lucy, later to marry
Viv Reed, gave piano lessons.

White's Farm at Inmead in the 1970s.




Norrington Cottage, nhow known as Tudor Cottage, on the Top Road at Edington c. early 1900s.

Would the people be perhaps the lady of the house a  nd a servant girl?

Slade’s Farm, known previously as Hobb’s Farm, in Ba  ynton Way, Tinhead, c. the

late 1880s; Mr Hurle in the doorway, Mrs Hurle sittin

g.
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Manor Farm, Lower Road, Edington, c. early 1900s. The man in the smock is Jacob Drewett.
The man filling a bucket at the spout is Sammy Robb ins, carter at Manor Farm. The building
beyond the next cottage [then Grange Cottage] was k  nown as the bullring.

The changing face of Edington - similar view in 1974 . The house is now a
‘des res’ with ample provision for the, now essenti al, motor car.




Monastery House c. 1900. The lady sitting atthe r  ight is Emma Hunt, born in
1881 who was to marry Edward George Hale.

The east elevation of the old vicarage c. 1900.
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Grange Cottage, now Edington Cottage, in Lower Road , Edington c. early 1900s.
The lady is Mrs Maplin, formerly Axford.

The farmhouse at Greater Lane Farm c. 1934. The gi rlis Joan Miller, latterly White,
daughter of Johnny Miller, the farmer.




Conduit, known colloquially as Cundick, Cottages, o n the Top Road at Edington where the
bungalow, Conduit Cottage, is now located, with amp le evidence in the road of passing horse-
drawn traffic. In the 1930s George Gifford lived a  t this end, Gertie Cristall and her two boys in
the middle and Sydney Hurle and his son at the far

end. All three cottages were destroyed by
fire on the night of 23 ™ December 1938 when Frank Hurle was tinkering with h  is motor bike by
the light of a candle in a wooden lean-to at the ba  ck. The bike caught fire which quickly
spread to the shed and then to the thatched roofs.

The three families, left homeless for
Christmas, were taken in by neighbours.

The back of Conduit Cottages in 1895; not quite as bucolic as the front! They were
farm labourer’s cottages belonging to the Watson Ta  ylor’'s Erlestoke Estate.
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Conduit Cottages from a postcard dated 1928. The| ady and child were probably

members of the Gifford family

The postcard with the sender’s address, London WC1,
addressed to ‘The Little Girl in the Picture’. Pre  sumab
village by train because Edington & Bratton was the

but posted in Bath, is
ly the sender had visited the
name of the railway station.
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The fire at Conduit Cottages on the evening of 23
so intense that it melted the snowdrifts and person

d December 1938. The heat was
s could not approach any closer

than those in the photograph. The firemenwho arr  ived from Westbury and
Trowbridge were helpless because there was insuffic ient water available locally.

All that was left the next morning. All thatisle  ft now is the railing in the left foreground.

Would the two small girls in the gateway be Doreen

and Joan Miller from Greater Lane Farm?
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The report in the Wiltshire Times the next day - Chri

%

stmas Eve.
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Monks Well Cottages with Conduit Cottages beyond on the Top Road at Edington c.
the 1930s. Sammy Raobbins, carter at Manor Farm, i ved here. and the thatched roof in
the distance is Norrington, now Tudor, Cottage.

‘Longbarrow’ at the City in 2008. A plaque bearst he legend WP 1787. According to the 1889 map it
was then the Post Office. The house was at one tim e occupied by Michael Breach, a songwriter
famous for having written  The Beer Barrel Polka , better known as Roll Out the Barrel .
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The farmhouse at Court Farm, Court Lane, so named a
House which stood in the field behind the farm. Th

fter Tinhead Court Manor
e lady is Mrs Oram.

Cottages, farm buildings and willow trees in Court lane [now Little Court Lane],
Tinhead, before the new houses were built. The aut  hor lived here while attending

Tinhead School in 1939/1940.
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Similar view 50 years later. The author on leavei nthe
winter of 1952. We lived at No 3 from 1948 until  1959.

Nos. 1 to 4 Long Hollow, Tinhead, in Mr Knapp, the last Station Master, lived at No 4; T eddy
1902. The girl is Elsie Boulter. It was Browning lived at No 1 and Mr Lawes, a retired
probably her family who were the last London policeman, lived at No 2.

occupants of the house at the limekiln
at the top of Salisbury Hollow which
was demolished c. 1900.

Similar view again, this time 98 years later, with residents Paul and Adrianne Hale;
Louise Mulholland; Len Adams and Shaun and Cherie W  ickham.
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Moses Cottage at Tinhead in the winter of 1981.

Moses Cottage — the opposite view in the summer.
A plaque records that the cottage was built by Mose s Pike in 1871.
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Nos. 3 and 4 [Clandown Cottage], Salisbury
Hollow, on the footpath known as Portway, to
Clandown in the winter of 1974.

No 5 Long Hollow, Tinhead,
with Florrie Bathard and her
daughter, Ruby, c. 1923.

A’Beckett’s House at Tinhead, parts of which are sa
the home of the Whittaker family who owned cloth mi
The mill at Edington, known as New Mill, was near W
still be seen. Later the textile historian and Wil

id to be mid-16 ™ century and thought to be

lIs at Bratton, Edington and North Bradley.

oodbridge where part of the old mill pond can

tshire writer, Kenneth Ponting, lived here.
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Shore House at Tinhead c. early 1900s when it wasth e farmhouse at Shore Farm. During the 1930s-
1950s it was known as Ansties, it being he home of Mr Anstie, whose family owned Anstie’s
Tobacco Factory at Devizes, famous for it's Black Be ~ auty Shag, Tobacco Bloom Cigarettes and
Anstie’s Snuff .

Funtington House at Tinhead with Vi Hale at the gate; named, it would appear, after a village in
West Sussex. The building at the right is the old malthouse — an historical mystery.
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Coulston

Before 1934 the village of Coulston was in two parts, both of which were no more than 4/,
miles long from north to south and barely 1/, a mile wide from east to west. The dividing
line ran through the Baynton House Estate and down the middle of the road which runs
south to north through the village. That part to the west which included the Bell Inn, now a
private house, the School, now the Village Hall, and the Baptist Chapel, now a private
house, was West Coulston — a tithing within the Parish of Edington. That part to the east
which included Coulston House and the Church, was the village of East Coulston.

In 1934 West Coulston was transferred from Edington to East Coulston to form the village
of Coulston. The two names continued to be used by locals, however, and remained on
signposts for a number of years.

Rose Cottages at Coulston in 1900, now rebuilt.
Left to Right : Miss Drew and Mr and Mrs John Drew who lived in the cottage on the
left, and Maria and Jacob Pepler, aged 88, who had  been married for 68 years and
lived in the cottage on the right.
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Old Barracks Corner at Coulston looking south towar ds Spiers Close Farm and the back entrance to
Baynton House c. early 1900s. The structure justvi  sible in the hedge at the right is a spout dated
1895 from which villagers collected their water and , to their credit, is still maintained by them.

Early 17t century house at Coulston c. early 1900s, later conv  erted to two
dwellings, the furthest of which was demolished in the 1960s.
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Cottage at Coulston c. late 1800s which later became  known as Bolo’s Cottage after an
eccentric who lived there in the 1930s-1940s. ‘Bol 0o’ —real name Ernest Harrell — was a
former Metropolitan policeman who claimed to have e arned his nickname when he
arrested ‘Bolo the Spy’. No one had heard of Bolo the Spy and his story was treated with
some scepticism, but it is a fact that during the i nter-war years Bolsheviks [socialist
revolutionaries] were nicknamed Bolos, so perhaps t here was truth in his story after all.

One hundred years on - Bolo’s Cottage in 2004.
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The House of Steps at Coulston c. 1905 with Edward P

rice, gamekeeper on the

Baynton House Estate, and his family.

Similar view a hundred years later. The lady is Ro
granddaughter of Edward Price

semary Blair, great
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in 1795, stood just north of Upper Baynton Farm whe

the home of the Goldolphin family. The original Ho

Baynton House at Coulston, probably late 1800s. Th e original Baynton Manor, destroyed by fire
re the remains of the moat can still be seen.

The current house was an enlargement by William Lon
use, built c. 1658, was adjacent to Coulston

Mill and it is likely that the lake was developed f

g in 1796 of a smaller house, previously

rom the old millpond.

Sketch of Baynton House, south and east elevations
may be Bill Toop. The house subsequently passed to
occupied by Samuel Saville Kent whose first wife an
churchyard [3-24], and later by Sir Frederick Cunni
servant and somewhat potty amateur inventor, GH S

, probably early 1900s. Artist unknown but it
the Watson-Taylor family and was at one time

d murdered young son are buried in the
ngham. In 1915 it was bought by a retired civil
Pearson, and remained in that family until 1963

when it was bought by Viscount Petersham. 421




Baynton House in 1922 when the Pearson family wasi  nresidence. Children
maypole dancing on the south lawn. The wholevilla  ge appears to have turned out.

Baynton House east elevation in 2003. The author r  ecalls attending parties for the
village children held here by the Pearsons at Chris  tmas during WW2. On this occasion,
however, having asked permission to take a photogra  ph, | was advised to make myself

scarce before the lady of the house returned —1too kit nevertheless! 4.22




Baynton Manor from a map of 1773 at what is now know  n as Upper Baynton Farm which
would have been the home farm and Lower Baynton Farm was known as Baynton Dairy.

Coulston House dates from about 1770. Note the blo  cked up windows, probably as a result of the

hated window tax of 1696-1851. The property whichin  cluded a water mill and a farm is said to have

been occupied by tenant farmers of the Coulston Man  or Estate. The event depicted here is the
annual get-together c. early 1900s of the local work  ingmen’s friendly society known as the Whitsun
Club. Note the officials in their sashes. Again, the whole village seems to be in attendance.
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